

Working Group Call 22-June-09

Performance Working Group Call, Monday June 22, 2009

Attendees:

Carla Hunt, (Chair)
Azher Mughai, Cal Tech
Joe Metzger, ESnet
Chris Hawkinson, Cenic
Joe St. Sauver, Internet2
Jason Zurawski, Internet2
Jeff Boote, Internet2
Aaron Brown, Internet2
Emily Eisbruch, Internet2 (scribe)

Internet2 Updates

Jeff reported on Internet2 software development.

- There have been new release candidates of many perfSONAR services in the past month.
- Work is ongoing on release candidates for
 - lookup service
 - perfSONAR BUOY that supports OWAMP
- The plan is to have a release candidate of pS-Performance toolkit around Joint Techs timeframe in July.

Joint Techs in Indianapolis, July 19-23

- The Performance WG will meet at Joint Techs on Monday, July 20 from 3:30 - 4:50 p.m.
- There are three 4-hour tutorials on Sunday afternoon July 19. These are at no extra charge to Joint Techs attendees.
 - BGP Tutorial - Matt Davy/John Graham
 - Mini Network Performance Tutorial - Rich Carlson
 - VEPA Tutorial (Virtual Ethernet Port Aggregation) - Paul Congdon
 - more info at:<http://events.internet2.edu/2009/jt-indy/tutorials.cfm>
- There will be limited electrical plugs in the auditorium and meeting rooms. Attendees should bring an extra battery if they have one. Be prepared to charge up as you can.
- Another interesting session to our community is [Perf Measurement in a Multi-Domain Infrastructure](#) with Joe Metzger and Vince Dattoria
Tues. July 21 from 12:30 - 1:50 pm

IPV6 Measurement Data

Joe St. Sauver noted that there is an interest in IPV6 measurement data. Joe proposed that Internet2 should begin to collect and make available IPV6 netflow data for research and analysis much in the same way it currently makes anonymized IPV4 flow data available. An anonymization policy for IPV6 data is required.

[AI] Joe will send a summary of the IPV6 measurement data topic to the Performance WG, the IPV6 WG and SALSA, including his recommendations. (DONE)

[AI] Carla will put the IPV6 measurement data topic on the agenda for the Performance WG at Joint Techs.

Working Group Charter

Everyone is encouraged to review the proposed Performance WG charter.

<https://spaces.at.internet2.edu/display/PerformanceWG/Draft+Charter>

[AI] Carla will send link out to the group for the charter. (DONE)

Sent comments/suggestions for the charter to Carla. The goal is to present the charter to the Network Technical Advisory Committee (NTAC) before Joint Techs.

Next Meeting

Next meeting will be at Joint Techs in Indianapolis on **Monday, July 20 from 3:30 - 4:50 p.m.**

Phone dial-in will not be available due to the high cost at this venue.